

Marc Yeo
Project Manager
50 Martin Place
Sydney, New South Wales 2000

06/04/2022

Dear Marc Yeo

**Sydney Metro – Martin Place - Over Station Development (SSD - 9326)
Out of Hours Negotiated Agreement**

I refer to the Out of Hours Negotiated Agreement document revision 1.1, dated 1 April 2022 submitted to the Department of Planning and Environment (the Department) for information under condition D3 of SSD 9326. The Department thanks you for providing further information and revised documents in response to our comments; there are no further comments from the Department.

I note that the Out of Hours Negotiated Agreement document revision 1.1:

- Has been reviewed and approved by the project team,
- That it contains the information required by the conditions of approval, and;
- That a significant majority, 11 of 13 identified receivers, have agreed to the agreement.

The Department reminds you of the requirement and importance to clearly communicate the details of this agreement with the identified stakeholders.

If you have any questions, please contact Scott Cooper at scott.cooper@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Grant Brown
A/Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management